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December 20,2002

Jack Friedman
Swiss Valley Farms
19157 Amber Road X-44
Monticello, IA 54310

Subject: Swiss Valley Farms, Maquoketa

Dear Mr. Friedman:

The Iowa Department of Natural Resources has reviewed the limited phase 2 report
received on September 10, 2002 regarding the bulk tanks at the above-mentioned
facility. The department notes that petroleum level as diesel (2,400 ug/L) in groundwater
at the site exceeded the Tier 1 standard of 1,200 ug/L for actual drinking water wells.
Additional information submitted to the department indicates that there are no actual
drinking water wells within one-mile radius of the site. Based on the information
provided to the department, we will not require any additional assessment. However,
the department reserves the right to require additional investigation and/or corrective
action if future information warrant it.

Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me
at 515-281-4117.

Sincerely,

~e.-¥t ~- cJ--:
Lambert A. Nnadi
Environmental Specialist Snr., Contaminated Sites Section

CC: Field Office 1, Manchester
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